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Rohaizal (LKKAuto)

From: Kamiaiiah KAMIS [SPF) <Kamalish_KAMIS@spfgovsg>
Sent: Thursday, 6 December 2018 3:34 PM

To: Rahalzal (LKKATR)

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKEAute) SPF-TP FAIT: Chin Yong TAN (SPR
Subject: Mechanical Inupection Repart Request

Hi Sirs,

a)

b)

)
d)

May | seek your assistance to perform o detailed mechanical inspection of the 5 vehicles below:

Case |AFP-18-20181129 - Mechanical I+ pection of Motoreycle, FBG3474K (TP/IP/48921/2018)

On 29 Aupust 2018, sametime before 6.05 pm., the Deceased was riding a motorcycle, FBG 3474 K, along
Patir Panjang Road towards West Coast Highway while the Involved Party was travelling on the opposite
direction towards Telok Rlynpah Road, The Invelved Party made a right tumn at the junction of Harbour Drive,
resulting in a collision with the Deceased, who was travelling straight. Deceased suffered critical injuries and
was corveyed to the haspiatin a unconsicious state. He passed away later on the same day.

Vehicles to be inspectad: IA2474K - kider (Deceased)

10:tn-Charge: S10 Farhnn

Case IAFP-18-20181129 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, BNK6422 (TP/IP/65075/2018)

On 25 November 2018 Nandsv) sametione before 11.06 a.m., the Deceased was riding motorcycle BNK6422
together with bis pillion slene TEE tawards the direction of PIE on lane 3 of 5 lanes road when he collided
onto.the rear of meving maotor trailer, IPEBS96. Due to the impact, both the Deceased and plllion landed on
the road. Bath of therm wore conveyed Lo Khioo Teck Puat Hospital via ambulance. The pillion sustained
serlous Injurkis amd s ¢ 15 However, the Deceased succumbed to his injuries in at the hospital at
11.53 am.
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10 In-Charge: S99 Farhon

Case |AFP-B-20181129 - * - “onical Ins f c 140E (TP/IP 0

Cage 1AFPB-7TIR1 130 “al Inspection of Motor Car, SIH4642K (TP/IP/60191/2018)

On 24 Octoher "8 0 what about 9 pm; the defendant driving @ motor car, SIHA642K was making a
right-turn from the|loft nes along Old Choa Chu Kang Road into track 14 when the deceased riding
motorcycle, FECIIAO0L trooo e o the contra lane collided anto the defendant while the defendant was in
thie midst of mobine “em L The deceased was sent to Ng Teng Fong General Hospital and was
Rprareed o “ame-day,

Vehir!os to b - ' T Rider (Decéased)

Vehic'os to b Dt lver {Defendant)
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1t ahout 9015 am, the defendant was driving a maotor trailer, XD2654U along

‘ver claimed that the brakes were ineffective or experienced malfunction

Wi motar traller was-unable to stop in time, the said traller collided onto the
rther camied a chain collisian with 3 other vehicles.
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